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Dear Jerry, 

imclosed is my response to the letter to David or Margaret of which I sent you a 

copye While £ may not clearly unde:stand exactly what, as a matter off definition or/and 

law, the term "Author's Alterations" encompasses, and I do regret having had no response 

from Walter on this (I suppose he is that busy), I am idthout doubt that such (frequent) 

things asthe non-existent, the correction of typographical errors and the addition of 

commas at the ends of sentences certainly are not. So, if there may be some doubt of the 

extent, there is none of the fact and of fraud and I think with their persistence in 

pretending all are authentic, especially after preparation of a list, the list fron which 

I am working, no remaining doubt of the intent to defraud. 

i really do think they have left me no practical alternative to making criminal 

charges. this is not covered by the contract requirements on the settlement of "disputes", 

for it is not a "dispute" is they make fraudulent charges. 1t is a crime. I'll probably 

take tine to consult with a lawyer before doing anything, but it is my intent to seek 

this remedy. There seems to be no possibility that David is capable of honesty, noneax ahat 

he is capable of le:rming from his enflless stupidities and mistakes, and even less that he 

is even considering trying to. At the present rete, this will continue indefinitely and 

will accomplish nothing but the waste of time for me and avoidance of payment by theme 

When you can, please send ime the name off the lawyer Pearl gave you. If sho told you 

she spoke to him, I'd aporeciate knowing that, tooe If she has not, perhaps you might, 
when you have tine, ask him for me whether he can undertake to represent me in a matter 

of collecting what 1 believe is due me from a publisher - speak only in yencralities, 

as though you know nothing about it - and if he says it is possible, then prior to going to 

New York I will write for an appointment and if he makes it I will bring the entire files, 

most of which i have alrcaady copled for-titis purpose. David uay-have thought I was kidding, 

but I wasn't, I did this before leaving on the trip. I was perpared to initiate something 

then but go: a letter promising to provide what I'd ask for and therefore held off. I willk, 

ho.ever, have to avoid making any copies for the imsediate because my habit in usin, the 

copying machine would have me doing automatically what is proseribed for that thumb. 1t 

is that som: joint of that thumb with which I customarily lift the lid, and I just can't 

afford to takco a needless chance of inflictin;; further damage. 

Enjoyed Wd's visit. You did not exagverate the speed with which he reads. If 1 hadn't 

seen it I'd never belicve it. He is refreshingly sharpm oerceptive and understanding, a 

rare mind. I aw sorry he feels it necess..ry to leave, if I understand it.


